

[No Subject]

From: Gary Sands <gsands@cfg.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 13:39:58 -0400

Hi Rebecca. We are just wrapping up a call with OEB and IESO and we are making little headway. They cannot even clarify that who will be getting the 17% reduction (never mind the 8% GST) or how that will be structured. They said we'll have to wait to see the legislation. All of this is making me more nervous as to where we are heading. The reply from Andrew yesterday was less than helpful, and that has been the typical experience from the Ministers Office. Can we set up a meeting in the near future to make a last attempt to give my members a sense that at least we are trying to move in the right direction.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.